


 Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 
72 hours prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

April 11, 2018 

 
Page 2 of 2  

 

3E. Agreement for Information Technology Services and Website Design 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 25-2018 authorizing the City Manager to enter into 

a professional services agreement with Vision Quest Information Solutions Inc for a one 

year term with an option to evaluate service levels for years two and three. 

3F. Schedule of Activities for Collecting Delinquent Sewer and Garbage Charges on 

Annual Tax Rolls 

Recommendation:  For Information Only 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMEN T 
Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the subject matter 

jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda.  Please make your comments as brief as possible; not to exceed 

three (3) minutes in length.  The Council cannot act on items not included on this agenda; however, if action is required it will be 

referred to staff. 
 

5. COUN CIL, STAFF AN D  OTHER REPORTS 
The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and issues discussed at 

committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be made on these issues. If a member of the 

Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or other information, the issue will be placed on a future Council 

meeting agenda. 

5A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items - All Councilmembers 

5B. City Operations Update ï City staff 

5C. Additional Reports ï Agency partners 
 

6. COUN CIL BUSIN ESS 

6A. Amendment to Engineering Design Services Contract for S. Auburn Street and I-80 

Roundabout Project 

 Staff Presentation:  Dane Schilling, City Engineer  

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 26-2018 authorizing the City Manager to execute 

Amendment No. 1 to the Consultant Services Agreement between the City of Colfax and  

Omni-Means, A GHD Company, for the S. Auburn Street and  I-80 Roundabout Project 

6B. Access Easement to 29 & 45 East Grass Valley Street (Ann Wendell) 

Staff Presentation:  Alfred  A. “Mick” Cabral, City Attorney  

Recommendation:  Discuss and  consider  adopting Resolution 27-2018 authorizing the 

City Manager to execute and  deliver a grant of nonexclusive access easement to Ann 

Wendell. 
 

7. GOOD OF THE ORDER - INFORMAL COUNCIL STATEMENTS REGARDING THE 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY 
Informal observation reports and inquiries regarding the business of the City may be presented by Council members under this 

agenda item or requests for placement of items of interest on a future agenda.  No action will be taken. 
 

8. AD JOURN MEN T 
 

 

I, Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk for the City of Colfax declare that this agenda was  posted   

at Colfax City Hall and the Colfax Post Office. The agenda is also available on the City website at www.Colfax-ca.gov.  

 

 

 

 

 

Administrative Remedies must be exhausted  prior to action being initiated  in a court of law.  If you challenge City Council action 

in court, you may be limited  to raising only those issues you or someone else raised  at a public hearing described  in this 

notice/ agenda, or in written correspondence delivered  to the City Clerk of the City of Colfax at, or prior to, said  public hearing. 

 

http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE APRIL 11, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcocl, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Staff 

DATE: April 5, 2018 
SUBJECT: Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week April 16-25, 2017 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive presentation from Joel Buettner, General Manager of the Placer 
County Mosquito and Vector Control District and adopt Resolution 20-2018 Recognizing West Nile Virus 
and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week 2018 

 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY:  
  
The City of Colfax has potential mosquito breeding habitat which could lead to mosquito caused health 
issues.  In 2017, West Nile virus resulted in 28 human deaths in California and over 502 individuals in 27 
counties tested positive for West Nile.  The California Department of Public Health and the federal Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention predict West Nile virus will again pose a public health threat in 
California in 2018. 
 
Adequately funded mosquito and vector control, disease surveillance and public awareness programs are 
the best way to prevent outbreaks of diseases transmitted by mosquitoes and other vectors.  As a means of 
increasing public awareness, the Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District has supported the Mosquito 
and Vector Control Association of California by designating the week of April 15 to April 21, 2018 as West 
Nile Virus and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week.  In addition to increasing public awareness to 
the threat of diseases, West Nile Virus and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week will encourage 
the public to take action in preventing mosquito and vector-transmitted diseases, and will highlight the 
activities of various mosquito and vector research and control agencies working to reduce the health threat 
within California.  Staff recommends that the City Council join the Placer County Mosquito and Vector 
Control District in declaring April 15-21, 2018 as West Nile Virus and Mosquito and Vector Control 
Awareness Week. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 Resolution 20-2018 











City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes March 28, 2018 
 

6A.      City of Colfax 
    City Council Minutes 
    Regular Meeting of Wednesday, March 28, 2018 
    City Hall Council Chambers 
    33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 

1 CLOSED SESSION 
1A. Call to Order 

Mayor Stockwin called the Meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
1B. Roll Call 

Council members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Mendoza, Stockwin 
1C. Public Comment 

There were no comments from the public. 
1D. Closed Session 

Conference with Real Property Negotiations pursuant to Government Code 54956.8. 
Property under review:  006-066-027-000  
Negotiating parties:  Edward F. Marson/Miles 
Under negotiation:  Price and terms of payment 
 

City Attorney Cabral announced the Council is going to convene in Closed Session to confer with 
its real property negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8. The properties the 
Council will discuss are Placer County Assessor's Parcel (APN) #006-066-027-000, and #006-
066-028-000 commonly known as the "Lot of Arts" properties. The negotiating parties are the 
City of Colfax, Edward Marson and Scott Miles.  Under negotiation are price and terms of 
payment. 
 

Closed session ended at 6:50PM. 
 

2 OPEN SESSION 
2A. Call to Order 

Mayor Stockwin called the Open Session to order at 6:59PM. 
2B. Report from Closed Session 

City Attorney Cabral announced there was nothing to report from Closed Session. 
2C. Pledge of Allegiance 

Foxey McCleary, Colfax resident, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
2D. Roll Call 

Council members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Mendoza, Stockwin 
2E. Approval of Agenda Order 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Harvey, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza, the City Council 
approved the agenda order. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM  3A













 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE APRIL 11, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Wes Heathcock 

DATE: April 3, 2018 
SUBJECT: Vacant Land Purchase of APN # 006-066-028 a portion of the area on Main Street 

known as “Lot of Arts” 
 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $45,000 FROM FUNDS: 213 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 22- 2018 authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Vacant 
Land Purchase Agreement on behalf of the City to purchase APN #006-066-028, a portion of the area on 
Main Street known as “Lot of Arts,” from Scott Miles for $45,000. 

Discussion and Summary 
The City of Colfax was approached to purchase the undeveloped land (APN #066-066-028) located on the 
lot between 5 South Main Street and 25 South Main Street.  Assessor Parcel Number (APN) #006-066-028 is 
approximately 50’ x 100’ and includes two lots. The letter of intent dated February 13, 2018 stated the 
owner is interested in selling the parcel to the City of Colfax for $45,000. The purchase price equates to 
$22,500 per lot.  Staff believes the asking price is reasonable.   
 

The City currently leases the land from Scott Miles (owner) for the Lot of Arts Park. The City is interested in 
making future improvements the Lot of Arts Park. Under the current leased arrangement, it is not in the 
City’s best interest to make the permanent improvements to land not owned by the City.  
 

The City of Colfax Parks and Recreation Master Plan (Plan) states the City should acquire additional 
property for the benefit of the community.  Currently, the City owns 3.26 acres of parkland.  The Plan 
indicates the City should acquire an additional 5 acres by 2021 to meet community needs. This location is 
approximately .11 acres and will bring the City’s parkland total to 3.37 acres.  
 

Staff is recommending Council authorize the City Manager to sign on behalf of the City a purchase 
agreement for Parcel # 006-066-028 from Scott Miles for the amount of $45,000.  
    

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The City receives Parks and Recreation funding from new development that is placed in Fund 213.  Fund 
213 currently has $54,000 available for park and recreational purposes. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 22-2018 
2. Letter of Intent 
3. Parcel Map  
4. Fund 213 Budget Sheet 
5. Vacant Land Purchase Agreement 













City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution	№	23-2018 
 

APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO ACCESS STATE AND 
FEDERAL LEVEL SUMMARY CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION FOR 
EMPLOYMENT, VOLUNTEERS, AND CONTRACTORS, LICENSING OR 

CERTIFICATION PURPOSES 

WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(b)(11) and 13300(b)(11) authorize cities, 
counties, districts, and joint powers authorities to access state and local summary criminal 
history information for employment, licensing, or certification purposes; and 
 

WHEREAS, Penal Code Section 11105(b)(11) authorizes cities, counties, districts, 
and joint powers authorities to access federal level criminal history information by 
transmitting fingerprint images and related information to the Department of Justice to be 
transmitted to the Federal Bureau of Investigation; and 

 

WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(b)(11) and 13300(b)(11) require that there 
be a requirement or exclusion from employment, licensing, or certification based on 
specific criminal conduct on the part of the subject or record; and 
 

WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(b)(11) and 13300(b)(11) require the City 
Council, Board of Supervisors, governing body of a city, county, or district or joint powers 
authority to specifically authorize access to summary criminal history information for 
employment, licensing, or certification purposes.. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the City Council of the City of Colfax that 

that the City of Colfax is hereby authorized to access state and federal level summary 
criminal history information for employment, including volunteers and contract 
employees, licensing and certification of commercial cannabis operations for retail sales 
purposes and may not disseminate the information to a private entity. 

 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 
Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 11th day of April 2018 
by the following vote of the Council: 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:       
      ___________________________________ 
       Will Stockwin, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

2 of 2











1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE APRIL 11, 2018 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

DATE April 5, 2018 

SUBJECT: Agreement for Information Technology Services and Website Design 
 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED 

AMOUNT:  

$17,928 Managed Services 

$3,200 Web Design 

FROM FUNDS:  

100, 572, 250, 560 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 25-2018 authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

professional services agreement with Vision Quest Information Solutions Inc for a one year term with an 

option to evaluate service levels for years two and three.   
 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY 
 

At the March 14, 2018 meeting Staff brought a proposal to Council to formalize the relationship for Information 
Technology (IT) services with the contractor currently providing IT services on an on-call basis.  Council 
requested a more thorough evaluation of the	City’s	IT service needs before committing to a long-term contract.  
Council created an ad hoc committee consisting of Mayor Stockwin, Councilmember Douglass, City Manager 
Heathcock and City Clerk Cassidy.   
 
Staff subsequently solicited proposals from additional regional IT businesses. 
 
The committee met to discuss the proposals for IT services and the proposals for website design.  After 
reviewing the estimated monthly hours needed for IT services new proposals, and proposed IT projects. (See 
attached analysis), the committee suggests Council contract with Vision Quest Information Solutions, Inc. for 
one year with an all-inclusive managed service plan and subsequently continue their services at an appropriate 
level for years two and three.  The committee also recommends the City contract with Vision Quest for design 
and implementation of a new website. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 

Information Technology Services were previously provided by staff and are now being handled via contracted 
services with the same allocation.  The proposed contract will solidify the relationship with the consultant and 
allow staff to move forward with much needed upgrades.  The all-inclusive managed service plan will allow the 
City to purchase a new server and desktop computers as well as equipment to streamline the City’s	 IT	
infrastructure without incurring costs for installation of the equipment.  The proposed upgrades will be 
included in the upcoming budget discussions.  

 
Attachment:   

1. Resolution 25 -2018 
2. IT Services Analysis 
3. Proposals 
4. Contract and Scope of Services  

 

ITEM 3E







IT Services Analysis 

WEBSITE QUOTES

PC Solutions Doctor PC Vision Quest Municode

Design $2,975 $3,200 $4,000

Monthly support 5 hr/month $275 6hr/month $300*

Additional support $55/hour $50/hour* $125

Hosting ?

6 months free/        

$99/month* $1500/year

ADA Compliance ? yes yes

Flexibility yes yes no

*included in Vision Quest Managed Service Plan

Page 2

ITEM 3E



 Maintenance & Support 

1075 Grass Valley Highway, Auburn, CA 95603 | Ph: 530-885-2076 | Fax : 916-457-2924| www.doctorpc-ca.com 
WdocS:2016r2.3 

P
ag

e1
 

Preliminary Proposal 

For  

City of Colfax 

By 

Pedro Pires 

Doctor PC 

Email: support@doctorpc-ca.com 

Website: www.doctorpc-ca.com 

Phone: (530) 885-2076 

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
P
ro

po
sa

l

ITEM 3E

mailto:support@doctorpc-ca.com
http://www.doctorpc-ca.com/




                                                                                Maintenance & Support 

1075 Grass Valley Highway, Auburn, CA 95603 | Ph: 530-885-2076 | Fax : 916-457-2924| www.doctorpc-ca.com 
WdocS:2016r2.3 

P
ag

e3
 

 

 

 

 

Services Plans: 

Discount Service Plans *** 

 

Doctor PC Plan 15 Plan 20  

Scheduled monthly visit Included Included 

24/7 Remote Monitoring** Included Included 

Remote or Onsite Support* 4hours 6hours 

Telephone Support* 1 hour 1 hour 

Additional Time  $102 $96 

Plan cost $408/month $576/month 

 

 
*: Time does not carry over under any plan 

**: RMM include patches updates and Antivirus Protection 

*** Server maintenance or Network equipment are not include under these plans. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
P
ro

po
sa

l

ITEM 3E
7 of 37



Proposal: 

OOffffeerr  ooff  SSeerrvviicceess

Created for: 

CCiittyy  ooff  CCoollffaaxx
on 

TTuueessddaayy,,  SSeepptteemmbbeerr  0055,,  22001177

Prepared by: Paul Deniz 

ITEM 3E





Quote
a~²£

QLOLOMNU

n³²£=@

RMSO

k~«£=L=^¢¢°£±±

`§²·=¤=`ª¤~¶
mKlK=_¶=TMO
`ª¤~¶I=`^==VRTNP
RPMJPQSJOPNP=¤¤
RPMKPQSKSONQ=¤~¶

m`=plirqflkp=lc=^r_rok

NOQV=d°~±±=s~ªª£·=eµ·K
^³ ³°¬I=`^=VRSMP

o£®

po

m°¨£¡²

Total

a£±¡°§®²§¬ n²· q²~ª

j¬²¦ª·=n³²£=b±²§«~²£=¤°=²¦£=¡§²·=¤=`ª¤~¶K==
^=p£°´£°=~¬¢=NM=µ°©±²~²§¬±=²¦~²=¦~´£= ££¬=§¬=³±£=¤°=±£´£°~ª=·£~°±=~°£=§¬=¬££¢=¤
±£¡³°§²·=~¬¢=°£¥³ª~°=«~§¬²£¬~¬¡£K==q·®§¡~ªª·=~=±«~ªª£°=¤¤§¡£=L=p£´£°=£¬´§°¬«£¬²
¬££¢±=Q=²=U=¦³°±=¤=±£°´§¡£=²§«£=§¬=~=PM=¢~·=®£°§¢K==f²=§±=¦~°¢=²=©¬µ=¦µ=«³¡¦
²§«£=µ§ªª= £=¬££¢£¢=³¬²§ª=®°®£°=~±±£±±«£¬²=~¬¢=°£¥³ª~°=³±£=¤=±·±²£«±=~°£
£´~ª³~²£¢=~¬¢=¨³±²=±££=¦µ=¢~·=²=¢~·=¤³¬¡²§¬±=²~©£=®ª~¡£=~±=µ£=¥£²=~=®°¡£±±=®³²
§¬²=®ª~¡£K
l¬=p§²£=p£°´§¡£=`~ªªI=e³°ª·=o~²£W==o£¯³£±²=³²=²=¤¤§¡£=§¬=¬££¢=²=¡°°£¡²=¬£²µ°©
°=±·±²£«=£°°°±=~¬¢=~¬·=¬££¢£¢=³®¢~²£±=§¬±²~ªª£¢=~ª±=²=©££®=±·±²£«±=¤³¬¡²§¬§¬¥
¡°°£¡²ª·K

VRKMM

o£«²£=¡¬²°ª=¤=µ°©±²~²§¬=¢³°§¬¥=¬°«~ª= ³±§¬£±±=¦³°±I=²=¤§¶=±«~ªª£°=±·±²£«
®° ª£«±K==e³°=o~²£K

TRKMMq

q°~´£ª=`¦~°¥£=²=`ª¤~¶I=¬£=µ~· NRKMM

f¤=~¢¢§²§¬~ª=²§«£=§±=¬££¢£¢=¢³°§¬¥=~¬·=«¬²¦=µ£=¡~¬=¨³±²= §ªª=¤°=²¦±£=¦³°±K==f¤
`ª¤~¶=µ~¬²±=²=¢=~=°£¥³ª~°=Q=¦°=®£°=«¬²¦=«~§¬²£¬~¬¡£= ª¡©=¤=²§«£I=²¦§±=µ³ª¢
 £=~²=A=PUMKMMK==q¦£¬=µ£=µ§ªª=¨³±²=±¡¦£¢³ª£=²§«£=®£°=«¬²¦=²=¨³±²=¡«£=~¬¢=¤§¶I
³®¢~²£=£²¡K==m`=pª³²§¬±=¡~¬= £=¤ª£¶§ ª£K
^²=¤§°±²=µ£=¢=°£¡««£¬¢=±«£=²§«£=±£²³®=²=¡«£=~¬¢=¢=~=¤³ªª=£´~ª³~²§¬=¤=~ªª
±·±²£«±=~¬¢=«~©£=~¬·=¬££¢£¢=¡°°£¡²§¬±=²=¥£²=~ªª=¤=¬£²µ°©=¡ª£~¬=~¬¢
¡¬±§±²£¬²K
OMNT=p~ª£±=q~¶ RKQQ

ANVMKQQ

ITEM 3E





 Maintenance & Support 

1075 Grass Valley Highway, Auburn, CA 95603 | Ph: 530-885-2076 | Fax : 916-457-2924| www.doctorpc-ca.com 
WdocS:2016r2.3 

P
ag

e4
 

Proposal: 

City of Colfax Website 

Created on March 27, 2018 

ITEM 3E

















 

180412 Vision Quest – IT Services Page 1 

 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on this 12th day of April, 2018 by and between 
the City of Colfax, a municipal corporation of the State of California ("City") and  
Vision Quest Information Solutions (“Consultant").  
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The City desires to retain Consultant to provide the Services set forth in detail in 
Exhibit A and Exhibit B hereto (the "Services") subject to the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement. 

B. Consultant is duly licensed and sufficiently experienced to undertake and perform 
the Services in a skilled and workmanlike manner and desires to do so in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
  

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and conditions set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Consultant agree as follows: 
 
Section 1. Services 
 

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Consultant shall furnish 
and perform all of the Services described in detail in Exhibit A hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference (the "Services") to the satisfaction of the City.  Consultant shall not 
perform any work exceeding the scope of the Services described in Exhibit A without prior 
written authorization from the City.  
 

Section 2. Time of Completion.  
 

Consultant's schedule for performance of the Services is set forth in Exhibit A hereto which 
is incorporated herein by this reference.  Consultant shall commence performance of the 
Services promptly upon receipt of written notice from the City to proceed.  The contract 
term is for a year with an option for a two year extension.  During the performance of 
the Services, Consultant shall provide the City with written progress reports at least once 
each month and at such additional intervals as City may from time to time request.  
 

Section 3. Compensation. 
 

A. Except as may otherwise be provided in Exhibit A or elsewhere in this Agreement or 
its exhibits, Consultant shall invoice City once each month for the Services 
performed during the preceding month.  Such invoices shall itemize all charges in 
such detail as may reasonably be required by City in the usual course of City 
business but shall include at least: 

i. the date of performance of each of the Services,  

ITEM 3E







 

180412 Vision Quest – IT Services Page 4 

 

 

C. Automobile Liability Coverage. Automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury 
and property damage for all activities of the Consultant arising out of or in 
connection with this Agreement, including coverage for owned, hired and non-
owned vehicles, in an amount of not less than $1 million combined single limit for 
each occurrence.  

 

D. Policy Endorsements. Each general liability and automobile liability insurance policy 
shall be endorsed with the following provisions:  

 

1. The City, and its elected or appointed officials, employees and agents shall be 
named as insureds or additional insureds with regard to damages and 
defenses of claims arising from activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Consultant. 
 

2. The insurance afforded by each policy shall apply separately to each insured 
who is seeking coverage or against whom a claim is made or a suit is brought, 
except with respect to the insurer's limits of liability. 
 

3. The insurance shall be primary insurance as respects the City and its elected 
or appointed officers, officials, employees and agents. Any other insurance 
maintained by the City or its elected or appointed officers, officials, 
employees, agents or volunteers shall be in excess of this insurance and shall 
not contribute with it. 
 

4. The insurance shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, or reduced in 
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice has 
been provided to the City. 
 

5. Any failure to comply with the reporting requirements of any policy shall not 
affect coverage provided to the City, its elected or appointed officers, officials, 
employees, or agents.  

 
E. Professional Liability Coverage. If required by the City, Consultant shall also take out 

and maintain professional liability, errors and omissions insurance in an amount not 
less than $1 million.  The professional liability insurance policy shall be endorsed 
with a provision stating that it shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled, or reduced 
in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days written notice has been 
provided to the City.  

 
 
 

F. Insurance Certificates and Endorsements. Prior to commencing the Services under 

ITEM 3E



 

180412 Vision Quest – IT Services Page 5 

 

this Agreement, Consultant shall submit to the City documentation evidencing the 
required insurance signed by the insurance agent and the companies named. This 
documentation shall be on forms which are acceptable to the City and shall include 
all required endorsements and verify that coverage is actually in effect.  This 
Agreement shall not be effective until the required insurance forms and 
endorsements are submitted to and approved by the City.  Failure to provide these 
forms within the time period specified by City may result in the award of this 
Agreement to another Consultant should the City, in its sole discretion, decide to do 
so. Current certification of insurance shall be kept on file with the City at all times 
during the term of this Agreement.  

 

G. Deductible and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions 
must be declared to and approved by City. 

 

H. Termination of Insurance. If the City receives notification that Consultant's 
insurance will be suspended, voided, cancelled or reduced in coverage or in limits, 
and if the Consultant does not provide for either the reinstatement of that insurance 
or for the furnishing of alternate insurance containing all of the terms and 
provisions specified above prior to the termination of that insurance, City may 
either terminate this Agreement for that breach, or City may secure the required 
insurance to satisfy the conditions of this Agreement and deduct the cost thereof 
from compensation which would otherwise be due and payable to the Consultant 
for Services rendered under the terms of this Agreement. 

 

Section 7. Subcontracts.  
 

Consultant may not subcontract any portion of the Services without the written 
authorization of City.  If City consents to a subcontract, Consultant shall be fully responsible 
to the City and third parties for all acts or omissions of the subcontractor to which the 
Services or any portion thereof are subcontracted.  Nothing in this Agreement shall create 
any contractual relationship between City and any subcontractor, nor shall it create any 
obligation on the part of the City to pay or cause the payment of any monies due to any 
such subcontractor except as otherwise is required by law. 
 
Section 8. Assignment.  
 

Consultant shall not assign any right or obligation under this Agreement without the City's 
prior written consent.  Any attempted assignment of any right or obligation under this 
Agreement without the City's prior written consent shall be void.  
 
 
 

Section 9. Entire Agreement. 

ITEM 3E









 

180412 Vision Quest – IT Services Page 9 

 

Sacramento office of JAMS shall serve as the neutral mediator.  The parties agree to 
commit to at least one full day to the mediation process.  Additionally, to expedite 
the resolution of any dispute that is not resolved by mediation, the parties agree to 
each bring to the neutral mediation a list of at least five neutral arbitrators, 
including their resumes, whose availability for an arbitration hearing within 30 days 
after the mediation has been confirmed.  

 
C. If mediation is unsuccessful, before the mediation concludes, the parties shall 

mediate the selection of a neutral arbitrator to assist in the resolution of their 
dispute.  If the parties are unable to agree on an arbitrator, the parties agree to 
submit selection of an arbitrator to the mediator, whose decision shall be binding on 
the parties.  In that case, the mediator shall select a neutral arbitrator from the then 
active list of retired judges or justices at the Sacramento Office of the JAMS.  The 
arbitration shall be conducted pursuant to the provisions of the California 
Arbitration Act, sections 1280-1294.2 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. In 
such case, the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure Section 1283.05 and 1283.1 
shall apply and are hereby incorporated into this Agreement. 

 

D. This section 18 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.  If 
there is no Sacramento office of JAMS, then the office of JAMS closest to the City shall 
be used instead of a Sacramento office. 

 

Section 19. Severability. 
 

The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any portion of this Agreement is held 
invalid by an arbitrator or by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless amended or modified by the mutual 
written consent of the parties.  
 

Section 20. Entire Agreement; Amendment.  
 

This Agreement, including all exhibits hereto, constitutes the complete and exclusive 
expression of the understanding and agreement between the parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof.  All prior written and oral communications, including 
correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, are superseded in total by this 
Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended or extended from time to time only by 
written agreement of the parties hereto. 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 21. Time of the Essence. 

ITEM 3E















 

 

 

 

 

  Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 

 

 Incorporate customer provided content** 

o Up to 27 (the number counted from the existing website) pages of customer provided content ς text, 

images, PDFs, etc. (text & photos). 

Á Homepage 

Á A page for each department 

Á Announcements archive page 

Á Calendar 

Á About/history page (as appropriate) 

Á Employee resources page 

Á Additional Pages: Please see note ǳƴŘŜǊ άƻǇǘƛƻƴŀƭέ. 

 

o Includes contact forms where needed 

Á Complex or additional forms quoted separately. 

 

 Social media integration 

o Basic Follow Us (twitter) and Like Us (facebook) buttons  

o Social sharing icons for pages/articles  

o Twitter, Facebook, Instagram feed widgets  

 

 A training video on using Wordpress CMS to make changes to site content.  

o Training video will be made after the website using your live website. 

Optional: 
 Creating banner images from scratch or by combining/altering images provided by customer 

 Creating additional graphic elements [new icons, banners, etc] from scratch or by altering images provided by 

customer  

 Major changes/additions to the regular functionality of Wordpress not already included in this quote. 

 (Quoted individually upon request) 

 Additional pages of customer content (text, Photos, Etc) 

o This Quote covers 27 pages of content plus announcements archive & calendar. Two or three extra 

pages will not affect the quote. If larger numbers of additional standard content pages are necessary, 

add $30/page. 

 Additional Training 

o Additional remote training [hourly] 

 

 

A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

 

S
co

pe
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

s

ITEM 3E
35 of 37





 

 

 

 

 

  Page 5 of 5 

Ongoing Maintenance & Support Packages 

 
All pricing on this page applies only to WordPress CMS Websites designed and built by Vision Quest Information Solutions. 

 
Non-contract changes, maintenance & support is $75/hr 

 

Optional ongoing website maintenance package - $75 every 3 months 

 

 Modern websites require regular updates to the software that operates them. This includes the Content 
Management System and plugins/extensions that add functionality to the CMS. The optional website 
maintenance package includes checking every 3 months for these updates and applying them to the site, 
ǘƘŜƴ ƳŀƪƛƴƎ ŀ ōŀŎƪǳǇ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǿŜōǎƛǘŜ ƛƴ ŎŀǎŜ ƛǘ ƛǎ ŘŀƳŀƎŜŘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǘ όƘŀŎƪƛƴƎΣ ƘŀǊŘǿŀǊŜ ŦŀƛƭǳǊŜΣ ŜǘŎΧύ ¢ƘŜǎŜ 
backups can be quickly deployed in place of a compromised website. This is the most basic support 
package and is not necessary if you choose a monthly support package. 

 

Monthly Support Packages 

 
Monthly support packages are billed each month in advance. They include website design changes, content 
additions, maintenance, troubleshooting, graphic design work for the website (or for social media posting), design 
consulting, SEO consulting, building landing pages for marketing, ŜǘŎΦ !ƴȅ ǘƛƳŜ ǎǇŜƴǘ ōŜȅƻƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘΩǎ ƘƻǳǊǎ ƛǎ 
billed at the reduced contract price. Contracts are billed the month prior and may be canceled anytime. If requests 
for work do not use the full contract time before the last several days of the month, Vision Quest will make a good 
faith effort to use whatever time is left doing CMS & plugin updates with backups and any other work on the back 
end of the site we feel would be beneficial (for example; reviewing metadata, optimizing for faster page loading, 
cleaning out unused images and files from the filesystem, etc). Package pricing is subject to change with prior 
notification. 

 

2hr/mo Contract  4hr/mo Contract  6hr/mo Contract 

          $68/hr              $60/hr    $50/hr 
 
 

Note from Shaun (the primary designer): To this point, we have been doing work on your existing website at our standard IT rates. 

We have significantly lower rates for work we do on WordPress CMS websites that weôve designed and built. 

 

Also, itôs my understanding youôve discussed with Mark the possibility of using our Gold Managed Services plan and that he has 

offered to include basic hosting & the standard website maintenance in that package. That would include regularly updating the 

systems that run the website and backing up the website on a regular basis. If you go with that plan, the pricing below would only 

apply for making changes to the site content, adding new pages/features -  those sorts of things. 

A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

 

S
co

pe
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

s

ITEM 3E









 

Resolution 26-2018 Omni Means Amendment 1 Roundabout Page 1 
 

City of Colfax 
City Council 

 
Resolution № 26-2018 

 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT № 1 TO 
THE CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
COLFAX AND OMNI-MEANS, A GHD COMPANY, FOR THE S. AUBURN 

STREET AND I-80 ROUNDABOUT PROJECT 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Colfax adopted Resolution 51-2017 authorizing the City 
Manager to enter into a Consultant Services Agreement with Omni-Means for preliminary 
design, final design (plans, specifications and estimates), right-of-way services, utility 
coordination services, Caltrans coordination services, and bid support services for the S. 
Auburn Street and I-80 Roundabout Project (“Project”)	in the amount of $326,034; and  

 
WHEREAS, Caltrans has determined the City of Colfax is required to perform 

additional environmental services for the Project; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Placer County Water Agency (PCWA) and the City have determined: 

PCWA water facilities within the Project area should be relocated with the understanding 
PCWA agrees to reimburse the City for the design costs (estimated at $5,200) and 
construction costs of the proposed relocation; and  

 
WHEREAS, neither the required additional environmental studies nor the design for 

relocation of PCWA water facilities were included in the original scope of services for Omni-
Means for this project; and  

 
WHEREAS, Omni-Means has provided a scope and fee to the City for the additional 

services in the amount of $18,200. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Colfax authorizes 

the City Manager to execute Amendment № 1 to the Consultant Services Agreement between 
the City of Colfax and Omni-Means, A GHD Company, in the form attached, for additional 
environmental studies and design services to relocate PCWA water facilities in an amount not 
to exceed $18,200 for a total revised contract amount of $344,234. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Resolution 26-2018 Omni Means Amendment 1 Roundabout Page 2 
 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 
Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 11th day of April, 2018 
by the following vote of the Council: 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 
 
 
______________________________________ 

       Will Stockwin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

4 of 9





Exhibit A ï Scope of Work 

 



 
Page 1 

Supplemental Scope of Services  
 
South Auburn Street and Interstate 80 Roundabout Project 
 
City of Colfax  
March 23, 2018  
 
Since entering into the Agreement for Contract Services with the City of Colfax (City) for 
Engineering Design Services for the South Auburn Street and Interstate 80 Roundabout Project 
(Project), additional services have been identified.  These additional services include: 
 
¶ Preparation of a Historical Resources Property Report as requested by Caltrans to 

support the environmental document; 
¶ Preparation of an Initial Site Assessment Report as requested by Caltrans; 
¶ Design of a relocated PCWA waterline not originally anticipated or included in the 

original design scope of work. 
 
These additional services are further described below. 
 
Task 4 – Environmental Services 
 
The Task 4 Environmental Services is amended to read as follows.  These additional tasks will 
be performed by our subconsulltants De Novo Planning Group and WRECO, and include 
oversight budget for CONSULTANT. 
 
Task 4.4 Prepare an Historical Resources Property Report (HPSR) 
 
Peak and Associates, who is a qualified firm that specializes in Cultural Resources, will prepare 
the HPSR under direction from De Novo Planning Group. A copy of the Area of Potential Effect 
(APE)is required, which we anticipate will be prepared by the Project Engineer. We anticipate 
that after we are provided the APE, the boundary will not change. With a draft APE established 
for initiation of the research, the project will involve the following tasks: 
 

1. Record search through the North Central Information Center for the Area of Potential 
Effect (APE) and a one-half mile radius.  This will provide information on resources and 
surveys in the project vicinity. 

2. A check will be made of the sacred lands files through the Native American Heritage 
Commission (NAHC). The NAHC will also provide a list of Placer County groups and 
individuals who may have knowledge regarding cultural resources within or near the 
APE.  Letters will be sent to these individuals and groups asking for information on 
known resources or concerns after completion of field survey or prepared for Caltrans 
signature to send to groups.   

Note: From our experience in the area we anticipate the United Auburn Indian 
Community (UAIC) will likely request Native American consultation. We have done 
consultation with this organization via phone in the past and would anticipate the same 

7 of 9





Supplemental Scope of Services 
So. Auburn St/I-80 Roundabout  I  City of Colfax 

03/23/2018  l  M2433SCP002.docx  l  Page 3 

Deliverables: One (1) electronic copy of Draft Initial Site Assessment Report. One (1) electronic 
copy of Final Initial Site Assessment Report. 

 
Task 4.5A Proposed Fee:  $5,500 
 
Assumptions: 
¶ The ISA will confirm that there is no need for an ADL or a Lead Paint study.  
¶ There are no structures to be removed which have the potential to contain lead paint, 

asbestos, or universal waste. 
 
Task 7 – Design Phase & Preparation of Bid Documents 
 
Task 7.2.2 70% PS&E 
 
The following will be added to this task. 
 
Preparation of Plan and Profile sheet for the relocation of the PCWA waterline, which will 
include meetings with PCWA in Auburn and additional coordination with PCWA for their 
approval of the design. 
 
Proposed Fee: $5,200 
 
Total Proposed Additional Fee:  $18,200 
 
 
 



n 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE APRIL 11, 2018 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: !ƭŦǊŜŘ !Φ άaƛŎƪέ /ŀōǊŀƭΣ /ƛǘȅ !ǘǘƻǊƴŜȅ 

SUBJECT: Access Easement to 29 & 45 East Grass Valley Street (Ann Wendell) 
 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution No.27-2018 authorizing the City 
Manager to execute and deliver a grant of nonexclusive access easement to Ann Wendell 

 

ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION: 
Ann Wendell owns two parcels of real property in Colfax: 29 East Grass Valley Street (Placer County APN 
006-071-005) and 45 East Grass Valley Street (Placer County APN 006-071-005). Although the addresses are 
on Grass Valley Street, neither parcel fronts on nor has direct access to East Grass Valley Street. A copy of 
!ǎǎŜǎǎƻǊΩǎ aŀǇ .ƻƻƪ сΣ tŀƎŜ т ƛǎ ŀǘǘŀŎƘŜŘΦ aǎΦ ²ŜƴŘŜƭƭΩǎ ǇŀǊŎŜƭǎ ŀǊŜ ƻǳǘƭƛƴŜŘ ƛƴ ǊŜŘΦ  
 

The City of Colfax owns a small triangular parcel, Placer County APN 006-071-009, that fronts on East Grass 
Valley Street and adjƻƛƴǎ aǎΦ ²ŜƴŘŜƭƭΩǎ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅ ŀǘ нф 9ŀǎǘ DǊŀǎǎ ±ŀƭƭŜȅ {ǘǊŜŜǘΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƛǘȅΩǎ ǇŀǊŎŜƭ ƛǎ 
ƘƛƎƘƭƛƎƘǘŜŘ ȅŜƭƭƻǿ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǘǘŀŎƘŜŘ !ǎǎŜǎǎƻǊΩǎ ƳŀǇΦ .ƻǘƘ ǇŀǊŎŜƭǎ ŀǊŜ ŀƭǎƻ ǎǳǇŜǊƛƳǇƻǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǘǘŀŎƘŜŘ 
aerial photograph. 
 

aǎΦ ²ŜƴŘŜƭƭ ƻŦŦŜǊŜŘ ǘƻ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅΩǎ ǇŀǊŎŜƭ ŦƻǊ $1,500 so she could secure access to her property 
from East Grass Valley Street. City staff is not willing to recommend selling the property, but it is willing to 
recommend granting her a nonexclusive easement.  
 

The proposed easement grants Ms. Wendell tƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ǳǎŜ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅΩǎ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅ ŦƻǊ ƛƴƎǊŜǎǎ ǘƻ ŀƴŘ ŜƎǊŜǎǎ 
from her property that is currently being utilized as the driveway access for the aforementioned addresses. 
Lǘ ƛǎ άƴƻƴŜȄŎƭǳǎƛǾŜέΣ ǎƻ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅ Ŏŀƴ ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜ ǘƻ ǳǎŜ ǘƘŜ ŜŀǎŜƳŜƴǘ ŀǊŜŀ ŦƻǊ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜǎ ƴot inconsistent with 
aǎΦ ²ŜƴŘŜƭƭΩǎ ǳǎŜΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƛǘȅ Ŏŀƴ ŀƭǎƻ ƎǊŀƴǘ ŜŀǎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻǊ ǳǎŜǊ ǊƛƎƘǘǎ ǘƻ ƻǘƘŜǊ ƛƴŘƛǾƛŘǳŀƭǎ ƻǊ ŜƴǘƛǘƛŜǎ ǎƻ ƭƻƴƎ 
ŀǎ ǘƘŜȅ Řƻ ƴƻǘ ƛƴǘŜǊŦŜǊŜ ǿƛǘƘ aǎΦ ²ŜƴŘŜƭƭΩǎ ǊƛƎƘǘǎΦ ¢ƘŜ ŜŀǎŜƳŜƴǘ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜǎ aǎΦ ²ŜƴŘŜƭƭ ǘƻ Ƴŀƛƴǘŀƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
easement area, precludes her from building any structures on it, and obliges her to defend and indemnify 
the City from claims that arise from her use or use by others with her permission. 
 

Staff will be available to answer any questions or provide additional information.  
 

FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
Ms. Wendell was required to reimburse the City $832.50, which represents the legal fees and costs 
incurred in researching and evaluating the request, and preparing the easement and related documents.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. AssessorΩǎ aŀǇ ŀƴŘ !ŜǊƛŀƭ tƘƻǘƻƎǊŀǇƘ 
2. Resolution 27-2018 

 



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution	№	27-2018 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER A 
GRANT OF NONEXCLUSIVE EASEMENT TO ANN WENDELL 

WHEREAS, Ann Wendell owns the real property in the City of Colfax commonly 
known and described as 29 East Grass Valley Street (Placer County, California APN 006-
071-005) and 45 East Grass Valley Street (Placer County, California APN 006-071-006) (the 
“Wendell	Parcels”);	and 
 

WHEREAS, the	 City	 of	 Colfax	 owns	 Placer	 County,	 California	 Assessor’s	 Parcel	
Number 006-071-009	within	the	City	(the	“City	Parcel”);	and 

 

WHEREAS, Ann Wendell desires to acquire a nonexclusive easement over the City 
Parcel to access the Wendell Parcels on the terms and conditions of the Grant of 
Nonexclusive Easement attached to this Resolution; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to grant Ann Wendell a nonexclusive easement over 
the City Parcel to access the Wendell Parcels on the terms and conditions of the Grant of 
Nonexclusive Easement attached to this Resolution. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the City Council of the City of Colfax as 
follows: 

1) The foregoing recitals are true and correct statements of fact and are incorporated 
into this Resolution. 

2) The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of and in the name of 
the City, and to cause to be recorded and delivered, a Grant of Nonexclusive 
Easement in the form attached to this Resolution. 

 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 11th day of April 2018 by the 
following vote of the Council: 
 

AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:      ___________________________________ 
       Will Stockwin, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 



-
I 

12-17-2007 
OJ-29_2005 GHl,f 

Pogo Dro.,n Per Bosomop Information 

I POR. N.E. 1 / 4 SEC. 3 Orig. Co/fax M.O.R. Bk. A. Pg. 24 ' 
Marvtn Resubdivision M.o.R. Bk. c Pg 66 Survey M.O.R. Bk. 5, Pg. 71 ' . 
Survey M.o.R. Bk. 11, Pg. 53 6Ll 

SB£ 872-Jl - 1.JJ-2-. 

0 

~.$:> 
G' 

q_"'I(" 

0~ 
£--::5 

T. 14N., R.9£., M.o.e.&M. 
Poree/ M.o.R. Bk. 
Poree/ M.O.R. Bk. 
Poree/ M.o.R. Bk. 

J 

27, Pg. 98 
20, Pg. 22 
16, Pg. 119 

'~oo 
J4 J5 

2 1·-

City of Co1lfox 
Assessors Mop Bk.6 Pg.07 

I C
0 untl f' Placer, Co/if. 

NOTE: 

Assessor,'s Block Numbers Sho.,n in E://ipses. 
Assessors Poree/ Numbers Sho.,n in Circ/es. 

6-07 

100· 




	00A 180411 Agenda
	02A Mosquito Presentation
	180411 SR Mosquito Awareness Week
	Resolution 20-2018 Mosquito Abatement Week

	02B Child Abuse Prevention
	180411 SR Child Abuse Prevention Month
	Resolution 21-2018 Child Abuse Prevention Proclamation

	03A 180328 Minutes
	03B Lot of Arts Purchase Miles
	180411 SR Lot of Arts Purchase Miles
	Resolution 22-2018 Lot of Arts Purchase Miles 
	Vacant Land Purchase #006.066.028 Support Documents

	03C Cannabis Background Check Authorization
	180411 SR Cannabis background
	Resolution 23-2018 Cannabis Background Check

	03D SB 1 Funding List
	180411 SR SB 1 FY18-19
	Resolution 24-2018 SB 1

	03E IT Services Contract
	01 180411 SR Vision Quest Contract
	02 Resolution 25-2018 Vision Quest IT Contract
	03 IT Cost Analysis
	04 Proposal PC Doctor Services
	05 Proposal VQIS Services 
	06 Proposal_PC_SOLUTIONS_OF_AUBURN_Services
	07 Proposal Municode Website
	08 Proposal PC Doctor Website
	09 Proposal VQIS Website
	10 Vision Quest IT Services Agreement
	11 Attachment A VQIS Services 
	12 Attachment B VQIS Website

	03F Delinquent Process Schedule 2018
	06A Omni-Means amend 1 roundabout
	Staff Report - Omni Means Contract Amendment
	Resolution 26-2018 Omni Amendment 1 Roundabout
	Attachment 2 - Contract Amendment No 1 Omni
	Omni Means Supplemental Scope of Services
	Supplemental Scope of Services
	South Auburn Street and Interstate 80 Roundabout Project
	City of Colfax
	March 23, 2018
	WRECO General Scope of Work




	06B Ann Wendell Easement
	180411 SR Ann Wendell Easment
	Resolution 27-2018 Wendell Easement
	180402bh_Staff Report Attachments




